
Richard Dwyer 

From: Brian Agukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 3:20 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'; 'NPC-Bobby Suluk'; 'NPC Tommy Owlijoot'

Subject: RE: 2BE-CRO---- Crooks Inlet Project 
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9/5/2008

Good afternoon Richard; 
  
The project proposal listed above falls outside the boundaries of an approved Land Use Plan, therefore no 
conformity determination is required, any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate. 
  
Brian 
  
From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 10:53 AM 
To: 'NPC-Brian Aglukark'; 'NPC-Bobby Suluk'; 'NPC Tommy Owlijoot' 
Subject: 2BE-CRO---- Crooks Inlet Project  
  
Good morning; 
  
The Nunavut Water Board requests NPC Conformity Review, this project is in the South Baffin. 
  
Regards, 

________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369 

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org 

  


